Henm. Mollz FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX; Mason, Miranda N FIN:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Join Us for Pay Equity Webinar #3 - Women's Economic Justice

FYIl. Might be worth one of you joining.

From: Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Fwd: Join Us for Pay Equity Webinar #3 - Women's Economic Justice

Mitzi Dean
(Pronouns: she, her, hers, elle) MLA for Esquimalt-Metchosin Parliamentary
Secretary for Gender Equity Email: Mitzi.Dean@gov.bc.ca Phone: 250.387.3655

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dean, Mitzi"S-17

Date: August 31, 2018 at 4:21:54 PM PDT
To: "Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX" <Mitzi.Dean@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Join Us for Pay Equity Webinar #3 - Women's Economic Justice

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Karen Campbell <kcampbell@canadianwomen.org>

Date: Fri, Aug 31, 2018, 12:36 PM

Subject: Join Us for Pay Equity Webinar #3 - Women's Economic Justice
To: Karen Campbell <kcampbell@canadianwomen.org>
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Pay Equity Webinar #3 - Women's Economic Justice

Join us for a webinar on Sep 06, 2018 at 1:00 PM EDT.

In the lead-up to the introduction of federal proactive pay equity legislation this fall, please join us
for our third webinar on pay equity in Canada.

In this webinar, Fay Faraday and Jan Borowy from the Ontario Equal Pay Coalition will lead a
discussion on pay equity as one among many contributing factors to women's economic justice. They
will also provide updates on the federal pay equity legislation pending this fall.

Discussion Questions will include:

1. How does your organization talk about women's economic justice?

2. How can we amplify your economic justice message?

3. How can we amplify economic justice issues that are happening in your community?

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
webinar.

View System Requirements

ONTARIO 47

EQUAL PAY gy CANADIAN
WOMEN'S

COALITION FOUNDATION
2
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 11:33 AM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Folios.22

| connected with one of the other CAs. We can consider it closed.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 4, 2018, at 11:12 AM, Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Was this one resolved?

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: August 28, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Folios-22

| left her a message last week asking to call me back. I'll call again.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Folio $-22

Is this one that’s come across your desk? If no I'll look into it.

From: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene [mailto:Leonard.Krog. MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: August 24, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Folio s.22

Hi Robyn,

Just following up about s-22 he has reached out to us again this morning so | am wondering if
you have heard anything on this.

Thanks,

Pam Cooling | Constituency Assistant

Phe 9t
rll.

E-mail:leonard.krog.mla@leqg.bc.ca
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Website: www.leonardkrog-mia.ca
Find my MLA: https://www.leg.bc.ca/learn-about-us/members

<image(001.png>

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and am
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediatelv by return e-mail
and delete this copy from your svstem. Thank you.
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From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX [mailto:Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene <Leonard.Krog. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: $-22

Hi Pam,
Thanks for bringing this to our attention. I've asked staff to look into the situation and get back to me.

Hope you have a good weekend too!
Robyn

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-952-7627

From: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene [mailto:Leonard.Krog. MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: August 10, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Folio $-22

Hi Robyn,

In my conversation with Bill Dawson, he advised me that this is more of a MOF issue than BC
Assessment.

Please let me know if you need anything further from $-22 or myself.

Have a great weekend!

Pam Cooling | Constituency Assistant

Leonard Krog, MLA for Nanaimo
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4-77 Victoria Crescent,Nanaimo VIR 589 | Ph: 250.714.0630
E-mail:leonard.krog.mla@leqg.bc.ca

Website: www.leonardkrog-mia.ca

Find my MLA: https://www.leg.bc.ca/learn-about-us/members

<image001.png>

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If vou are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail
and delete this copv from your system. Thank vou.
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From: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Dawson, Bill N BCA:EX <bill.dawson@bcassessment.ca>
Subject: RE: Folios-22

Good afternoon Mr. Dawson,
Please find the attached letter and consent form regarding s-22

Feel free to give me a call to discuss.
Thank you,

Pam Cooling | Constituency Assistant

Leonard Krog, MLA for Nanaimo

4-77 Victoria Crescent,Nanaimo VIR 589 | Ph: 250.714.0630
E-mail:lecnard.krog.mla@leg.bc.ca

Website: www.leonardkrog-mla.ca

Find my MLA: https://www.leg.bc.ca/learn-about-us/members

<image001.png>

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copyving, distribution or use of this e-mail and any
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail
and delete this copy from your system. Thank you. '
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From: ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca [mailto:ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Cooling, Pamela <Pamela.Cooling@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RicohScan
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

B s
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 12:02 PM
To: Krog.MLA, Leonard LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Revenue Services $-22
Hi Pam — Hope you had a good long weekend. Just wanted to let you know that the $-22 + has been completed.
Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Krog.MLA, Leonard LASS:EX

Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Revenue Services 522

Hi Pam,

I just wanted to give you an update that this is with the appropriate agencies, who are working to 5.22
We'll let you know if the constituent needs to take any further action, and if not, we’ll confirm when s.22 is
complete. Appreciate your patience as this makes its way through the process.

If you haven't heard anything from us in a couple of weeks feel free to follow up.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Cc: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Revenue Servicess-22

From: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene [mailto:Leonard.Krog. MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: July 24, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Revenue Services s.22

Hi Robyn,

Please see the note directed to Kim below. Please let me know what else you may need from our end to help this
constituent.
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Thank you,

Pam Cooling | Constituency Assistant
Leonard Krog, MLA for Nanaimo
1 oria Crescent,Nanaimo VIR 5B9 | Ph: 250.714.0630
ma}! Ieonard krog. mla@leq bc ca
Websrte. www.leonardkrog-mla.ca
Find my MLA: https://www.leg.bc.ca/learn-about-us/members

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copving, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this « opy from your system. Thank you.

From: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX <Kim.Manton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Revenue Services .22

Hi Kim,

I've attached a consent form for a constituent here in Nanaimo who [§-22

They are still receiving mail from RSBCS-22 we are hoping we could
get that changed on that end.

| have attached thes.22 document. Please let me know if there is anything else

you require.

*Also noted on the consent form $-22 | am assisting
her with that issue with the appropriate ministries.

Thank you very much,

Pam Coolmg { onsmuemy Assistant
Leonard Krog, MLA for Nanaimo
\ yria Crescent,Nanaimo VIR 5B9 | Ph: 14.0630
E mall Ieonard krog.mla@leg.bc.ca
Website: www.leonardkrog-mla.ca
Find my MLA: https://www.leg.bc.ca/learn-about-us/members

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If vou are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copving, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If vou have
received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from vour system. Thank vou.

2
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records FIN-2018-86153 Records Due September 13, 2018

I've completed the search and found no records

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-86153 Records Due September 13, 2018

Here's the interpretation.

From: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: September 4, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Justesen, Josh T FIN:EX <Josh.Justesen@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs,
Chantal FIN:EX <Chantal.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX <Jessica.Gillies@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Coordinator FIN:EX <FOl.Coordinator@gov.bc.ca>; Michell,
Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-86153 Records Due September 13, 2018

Hi SI, MO, and DMO (FOICU/MCS),
Attached is a revised CFR from IAO.

New description: Any and all records, including emails, internal correspondence, external correspondence between FIFA
and/or other officials writing in to government, memos, reports and contract negotiations related to the government of
BC's involvement in Canada's bid to host the 2026 FIFA World Cup of soccer. Specifically, I'm seeking information on the
use of BC Place in Vancouver as a potential host city, and ultimately, the decision by the government to drop out of the
bid. (Date Range for Record Search: From 03/13/2017 To 07/13/2018)

MCS will search CLIFF for MO and DMO (not Sl). Chantal - please identify whose records are whose when you send
them (if you find any)—e.g. are they DMO or MO records. We will need to fill out a CFR for DMO, and | will send MOQ’s
CLIFF records (if any) to MO to include with their records package.

s.13
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s.13

Jessica Gillies

Manager, FOI & Correspondence Unit | Ministry of Finance

FIN FOI SharePoint site

phone 778 698-9365

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received

this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the e-mail or the information it contains is strictly
forbidden.

From: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: August 29, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Justesen, Josh T FIN:EX <Josh.justesen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX <FOl.Coordinator@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-86153 Records Due September 13, 2018

Hi Josh,

Please see the below FOI Request. Please let me know ASAP if another program area should be contacted for this
request or if any clarification is required. Should a fee estimate be necessary please have that to me by Friday, August
31, 2018 (please see attached Fee Estimate Question.docx). Otherwise please provide completed CFR, clean records
package and harms assessment by Thursday, September 13, 2018.

Thank you.

From: Kirton, Noralee

Sent: August 29, 2018 10:10 AM

To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Cc: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX ; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Subject: Call for Records FIN-2018-86153 Records Due September 13, 2018

Hello,

Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act (FOIPPA):

Any and all records, including emails, written correspondence, memos, reports and contract negotiations related to the
government of BC's involvement in Canada's bid to host the 2026 FIFA World Cup of soccer. Specifically, I'm seeking
information on the use of BC Place in Vancouver as a potential host city, and ultimately, the decision by the government
to drop out of the bid. (Date Range for Record Search: From 03/13/2017 To 07/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Media

Cross Government Number: -

Request also directed to: TAC-2018-86155;00P-2018-86154
Records Due: September 13, 2018

Legislated Due Date: October 10, 2018

IAO Contact: Chelsea Fern

Please complete and return the attached Call for Records form to IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca.

Fee estimate instructions: (see CFR form for fee calculation information and due date)
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If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200 pages,
complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Then,
return the form to the IAO by the Fee Estimate Due date noted above. Please await further instruction from IAO as the
records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAQ will contact you to continue the call for records process. IAO will advise you if the request is abandoned and closed.

Send records via email in PDF format. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format via house mail
with the completed form.

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have
conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss:

- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
- any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Chelsea Fern, Senior FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Hen!, Mollx FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 5:34 PM
To: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Tsawwassen FN letter

Hard copy signed and ready for pick-up

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: Tsawwassen FN letter

Hi Molly

This letter is at the MO for Minister’s signature. Minister was going to provide to FN at UBCM. Staff have asked to have
the signed letter back and they will bring with them to UBCM for Minister to hand out. Can you please ensure this is
returned to us asap?

Thanks
Jen

Jennifer Michell
Director, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Finance

Tel. 250-356-6696 | Email: Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca
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Hem_'z, Molly FIN:EX

T | - B el
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records FIN-2018-86176 Records Due September 18, 2018

I've completed the search and found no records

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records FIN-2018-86176 Records Due September 18, 2018

Apologies, there was a typo in the search terms. I've also amended one of the terms to expand the search. Here are the
revised terms.

Search terms: beneficial owner, FBT, foreign buyer tax, APTT, additional property transfer tax, LOTA, Land Owner
Transparency Act received: 01/01/16..30/08/18

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: September 6, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX
<Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-86176 Records Due September 18, 2018

Importance: High

Hi folks,
One more FOI that has to be done today so | can submit any records Is.22

If you have responsive records, please provide them by the end of the day. If you have no records, please let me know
by email.

Please note that the request is specifically looking for reports and briefing notes.

Reports and briefing notes prepared for the Minister's Office and/or Deputy Minister's Office that discuss the
beneficial ownership of residential real estate in BC (e.g. titles held through corporations, trusts and nominee
individuals). Of particular interest are any reports and briefing notes prepared in relation to the draft Land
Owner Transparency Act, the foreign buyer tax of 2016, or discussing the risks of money laundering and tax
evasion through real estate; also include: reports and briefing notes related to the ownership of residential real
estate through legal entities and arrangements (i.e., companies and trusts) submitted to the Ministry by the
Olffice of the Superintendent of Real Estate, the Real Estate Foundation of B.C., the Real Estate Errors and

1

Page 13 of 56 FIN-2019-91177



Omissions Insurance Corporation and the Real Estate Compensation Fund Corporation (Date Range for
Record Search: From 01/01/2016 To 08/30/2018)

Search terms: beneficial ownership, FBT, foreign buyer tax, APPT, additional property transfer tax, LOTA, Land Owner
Transparency Act received: 01/01/16..30/08/18

Many thanks,
Robyn

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-952-7627

From: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: September 4, 2018 3:37 PM

To: FIN REV RD FOI FIN:EX <RD.FOI@gov.bc.ca>; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX <Jannea.Bridge @gov.bc.ca>; Morgan, Melissa
FIN:EX <Melissa.Morgan@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX <Jessica.Gillies@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Coordinator FIN:EX <FOl.Coordinator@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records FIN-2018-86176 Records Due September 18, 2018

Hello everyone,

Please see the below FOI Request. Please let me know ASAP if another program area should be contacted for this
request or if any clarification is required. Should a fee estimate be necessary please have that to me by Friday,
September 7, 2018 (please see attached Fee Estimate Question.docx). Otherwise please provide completed CFR, clean
records package and harms assessment by Tuesday, September 18, 2018.

Many thanks,

.é’qwetz‘e

Lynette Linkletter
A/FOI Analyst

Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Finance

Ph: 778 698-4805

From: Kirton, Noralee [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:40 PM

To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX
Cc: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX
Subject: Call for Records FIN-2018-86176 Records Due September 18, 2018

Hello,

Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
2
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of Privacy Act (FOIPPA):

Reports and briefing notes prepared for the Minister's Office and/or Deputy Minister's Office that discuss the
beneficial ownership of residential real estate in BC (e.g. titles held through corporations, trusts and nominee
individuals). Of particular interest are any reports and briefing notes prepared in relation to the drafi Land
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
Record Search: From 01/01/2016 To 08/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Interest Group

Cross Government Number: -

Request also directed to: MAH-2018-86178
Records Due: September 18, 2018
Legislated Due Date: October 15, 2018
IAO Contact: Chelsea Fern

Please complete and return the attached Call for Records form to IAOCentral Team@gov.be.ca.

Fee estimate instructions: (see CFR form for fee calculation information and due date)

If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Then, return the form to the IAO by the Fee Estimate Due date noted above. Please await further
instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed.
Once fees have been paid or waived, IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process. [AO will
advise you if the request is abandoned and closed.

Send records via email in PDF format. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format via
house mail with the completed form.

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to
sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss:

- whether the records may be routinely releasable:

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
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Henz, Mollx FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Copeland, Alison LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Certificate of Authority

Thanks Alison, will get back to you as soon as we can

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Copeland, Alison [mailto:Alison.Copeland@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Certificate of Authority

Hi Molly,

Attached please find a copy of the certificate of authority for our constituent.

The main questions being posed are:
* Why does he owe property transfer tax on $902,000 and not the purchase price of 8.2
* What are his options going forward

Thanks,

Alison Copeland | Constituency Assistant |Bob D’Eith, MLA Maple Ridge-Mission
P: 604-476-4530 | 102-23015 Dewdney Trunk Road, Maple Ridge

GO
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Henry, Molly FINi)(

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Joint Briefing Invite: MMIW Inquiry - Sep 10

Thanks Charlotte. PS Dean is able to attend in person.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: Joint Briefing Invite: MMIW Inquiry - Sep 10

Good afternoon Molly,

Nimmi Takkar our Senior Ministerial Assistant has requested that | contact you to extend an invite to Parliamentary
Secretary Dean to attend a Briefing being held at UBCM (meeting room tba) on Monday September 10™ at 5:15pm.

Please let me know if PS Dean will be able to attend, in person or via conference call.
I'will send confirmation of the meeting room, attendance & call in #'s once all finalized tomorrow.

Thank you kindly,

Charlotte Hunt

Acting Administrative Coordinator to the

}
FHonourable Mike Farnworth
4 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2178

Page 17 of 56 FIN-2019-91177



Henry, Molly FIN:EX

LR e e e e e R S e
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: MMIW Inquiry Joint Briefing - Monday September 10, 2018 at 5:15pm

Thanks Charlotte. I'll be joining the call as well.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX; Henry, Molly
FIN:EX

Subject: RE: MMIW Inquiry Joint Briefing - Monday September 10, 2018 at 5:15pm

Hello again,
I have received confirmation that the meeting will be held in the Alta Room at 5:15pm on Monday.
Thanks,

Charlotte

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX; Henry, Molly
FIN:EX

Subject: MMIW Inquiry Joint Briefing - Monday September 10, 2018 at 5:15pm

Importance: High

Hello Everyone,
I am still waiting for confirmation on the room & will advise you later today on where that will be.
Our Conference Line is$-15: 8-17 Participant ID 315817 | psSG MA will moderate

Attendees:

MMF

MDE

MSF

Nimmi Takkar — PSSG SMA

Liam Lawson — PSSG SMA

Mark Sieben — PSSG DSG

Rachel Holmes — PSSG Exe Lead Strategic Public Safety Initiatives
Melanie Stewart — FIN ADM

Richard Fyfe — AG Deputy
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George Smith — AG SMA

Jonathan SAS = MIRR SMA

Anne Marie Sam — MIRR SMA (cc)

Laurel Nash — MIRR ADM (cc)

Sara Pye — MIRR Director, Indigenous Social & Cultural Policy (cc)
PS Dean —FIN

Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt

Acting Administrative Coordinator to the

)
FHonourable Mike Farnworth
4 Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

and Government House Leader
Drrect Line: 250 356-2178
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Maurmann, Katja LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Outcome, as requested for CLIFF 372974 s.21 "Letnick
Hi Katja,

Finance staff have called Kim and provided the requested information, as well as additional contact information should
they have further questions.

Thanks,
Molly

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Maurmann, Katja [mailto:Katja.Maurmann@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: August 30, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Collector Numbers-2!

Good Morning Robyn,

Hope all is well in your neck of the woods!

Norm received the email below asking for help and | can honestly say I’'m not familiar with what a collector
number is. They are asking for a collector number for®2'

Can someone from the ministry please help s-21 out and let us know the outcome. Her contact
number is below.

Thank you!

Katja Maurmann, Kat
Constituency Assistant

Norm Letnick, MLA
Kelowna - Lake Country
101-330 Highway 33 West
4 Kelowna, BC V1X 1X9
. Office: 250.765.8516

www.normietnickmia.bc.ca

From: s.21

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 8:31 AM
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To: norm.letnickmla@Ileg.bc.ca
Cc:s-21

Subject: Collector Numbers-21

Dear Mr. Norm Letnick, M.L.A.,

Good morning. First off, | wish to thank you in advance for any assistance you can offer, with our trying to obtain a
collector number through the Motor Fuel and Carbon Tax Consumer Taxation Programs Branch, BC Ministry of Finance.

This process has definitely been an eye opening experience of dealing with our provincial government vs the Alberta
provincial government as well as a struggle with ours. The process has been off and on going since July 21 of 2017.

To begin with, | applied for the collector number from the BC Ministry of Finance using form FIN142 (Application for
Appointment as a Collector), July 21*, 2017. Accompanying this form was FIN151 (Authorization or Cancellation of a
Representative), which granted me authorization to be the representative for 21 .in the
application process and any future correspondence or communication.

We heard nothing back until | inquired into the status of our application August 31%, 2017. Then, David Lin, IFTA/ Motor
Fuel/ Carbon Tax Section, requested information as to which company the application was made under as we were
linked with several numbered companies. | provided the information within a few minutes. Sept 6™, we provided the
original forms again with an explanation as to why we had not put volumes on the form. (We were unsure as to what
the volumes would be and did not want to incorrectly report volume amounts). David asked Ryan to look into it.

September 11* | finally heard from Ryan Reynolds saying he had asked someone to call us as the form was filled in for
BC only not Alberta, | had not received a call from anyone but told Ryan that our intent was to import from Alberta.

I should say that by this time we had everything that was required for the Alberta government side, filled in, filed, set up
and returned to us as well as had several calls and emails from them checking on whether we were starting yet as there
had been no action on the file.

| contacted Ryan, apologizing for the confusion on the BC only and importing from Alberta mistake and asked for
assistance on filling in the form when | didn’t know the volumes we would be doing and did not want to report
drastically inaccurate information.

What | got in return, was basically a long winded request for a letter of intent to be provided on behalf of P21

and a link to a guide that did not work (this is not an uncommon occurrence. | often receive emails from the Ministry
with links that do not work or search online and try links there that are not working properly).

After several emails back and forth that were quite long winded with questions and not very informative answers, |
received an email on the 28" from Ryan checking on the status of the letter. | then sent the letter of intent out on
September 29", | was not sure at this point if we were actually applying for the right thing as the clarification between
deputy collector and collector was really not being explained very clearly to me. (I have since found out from an
independent source, what the difference actually is and that we really need to be applying for both. Deputy collector to
cover current dealings and collector to cover what our intentions are in the future with out growth).

October 11", | received an email from Ryan that the application had been made inactive and would remain on file
should we wish to reapply at a later date.

As we were doing a lot of building on the new brand of $-21 , and the plan was to have the
application moved to this company, not much was done with it until April of this year at which point | emailed Ryan with
a request to “resurrect” the application. At the same time | asked for information on what to do about getting a South
Coast Transit Tax Number, as we had started to deliver to a location in the Lower Mainland, but we had to pick up at
locations outside of that zone. In doing this we needed to make sure that the SCTT was submitted properly to the

2
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Ministry. Only part of the information was given and we ended up with issues that have since been resolved but took
almost 2 months. But we still have not gotten any closer to getting the application for either deputy collector or
collector completed.

Now we wish to set this up for s-21 which will actually be the company that will be operating the fuel
division but as we haven’t been able to get anywhere with 5-2 what will happen withS-21
s.21
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

e e T
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX
Cc: Siddon, Stephanie LASS:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Follow up: PS Dean, MLA Furstenau
Thanks Judy.

For the GBA+ briefing, Oct 15" at 10am works for us.
For the November meeting, let’s do Nov 8" at 3:30pm.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Rendek, Judy [mailto:Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX

Cc: Siddon, Stephanie LASS:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Follow up: PS Dean, MLA Furstenau

Hi Molly,

Oct 15 10:00 or 5:00

Oct 16 2:00

Oct 18 11:00 or between 3:00-5:00

Nov5 between 10:00-12:00 or between 4:00-6:00
Nov 6 11:00 or between 1:00-3:00

Nov 7 between 2:30-5:30

Nov 8 11:00 or between 3:00-6:00

s.22

Regards,

Judy Rendek | Office Manager
BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250)-387-8347
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From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX [mailto:Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX <Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire
<Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@Ileg.bc.ca>; Siddon, Stephanie <Stephanie.Siddon@leg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan
<Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up: PS Dean, MLA Furstenau

Thanks Caitlin.

Hi Judy — Can you please send me:
- some possible meeting times in the week of Oct 15 for the GBA+ briefing
- some possible meeting times in the week of Nov 5 for a follow up meeting between MLA Furstenau and PS
Dean

Hi Claire — 1 will connect with you next week regarding We for She.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX

Cc: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Siddon, Stephanie LASS:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: Follow up: PS Dean, MLA Furstenau

Hi Molly, Judy and Claire,

Further to the meeting with PS Dean and MLA Furstenau on Sept 5, this note is to initiate scheduling and follow ups on
the following three items:

1. Molly and Judy:
Mtg: MLA Furstenau, ADM Melanie Stewart, MA Molly Henry, FIN staff, Green Caucus staff, CASA Secretariat
staff
Purpose: Detailed GBA+ Briefing
Timing: 45 minutes; month of October
Location: Rm 28

2. Molly and Judy:
Mtg: MLA Furstenau, PS Dean, MA Molly Henry, FIN staff; Green Caucus staff, CASA Secretariat staff
Purpose: Strategy discussion
Timing: 1 hour; mid-November
Location: Leg mtg room
3. Molly and Claire: We for She Conference - discuss event, share coordinator contacts

Please let me know if there’s any way we can help with these follow ups.

Thank you!
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Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

p. 778-677-6651
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Hemz, Molly FIN:EX

e B A S AT W S e
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:12 AM
To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Next MAC meetings

Great, thanks ©

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Next MAC meetings

Hi Molly,

I can confirm that October 26, 2018 is the next meeting for the Multicultural Advisory Committee. Just waiting
to hear back on the following two meetings so that PS Dean has some options.

Will let you know.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,

Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Ph: 604-220-5303
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

e Sl L e e i £ A 1 T ol e
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:42 AM
To: 'Chair in Transgender Studies'
Subject: RE: Aaron Devor mtg

Great. We'll meet at Room 153 in the Legislature.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Chair in Transgender Studies [mailto:transchair@uvic.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Aaron Devor mtg

Hi Molly,

Aaron has confirmed Oct. 24th at 3PM. Would you please send us the exact room location so that confusion can be
avoided this time?

Thanks for the help.

Best,

Michael

From: Chair in Transgender Studies <transchair@uvic.ca>
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2018 at 3:45 PM

To: "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Aaron Devor mtg

Great! It looks open to me. Please hold the date. | will send Aaron a request. | will let you know when he confirms
(hopefully by tomorrow).

Thanks again!

Michael

From: "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2018 at 3:31 PM

To: Chair in Transgender Studies <transchair@uvic.ca>
Subject: RE: Aaron Devor mtg

3pm on the 24'"?
Molly Henry
Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751
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From: Chair in Transgender Studies [mailto:transchair@uvic.ca)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Aaron Devor mtg

It looks like he’s busy. Sorry. How about Oct 23", 24" or 26™?

If none of those days work, | can look into shifting things around on the 25,

Thanks,
Michael

From: "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2018 at 2:48 PM

To: Chair in Transgender Studies <transchair@uvic.ca>
Subject: RE: Aaron Devor mtg

Oct 25" at 3:30pm?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Chair in Transgender Studies [mailto:transchair@uvic.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Aaron Devor mtg

Thanks Molly,

Alas, Aaron is away that week. How about the previous or following week?
Thanks a bunch,

Michael

Michael Radmacher
Administrative Officer

Chair in Transgender Studies
Transgender Archives
University of Victoria
transchair@uvic.ca

transarc@uvic.ca

From: "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2018 at 10:15 AM

To: Chair in Transgender Studies <transchair@uvic.ca>
Subject: RE: Aaron Devor mtg
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Hi Michael — Sorry for the delay, we’re extremely short-staffed at the moment. At this point, let’s book a follow up
meeting between Dr. Devor and PS Dean for October. How about Oct 18" at 3:30pm?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Chair in Transgender Studies [mailto:transchair@uvic.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Aaron Devor mtg

Hi Molly,

Did you get my message? What do you think?
Thanks for your support.

All the best,

Michael

Michael Radmacher

Administrative Officer

Chair in Transgender Studies

Transgender Archives

University of Victoria

transchair@uvic.ca

transarc@uvic.ca

Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube

From: Chair in Transgender Studies <transchair@uvic.ca>
Date: Friday, August 24, 2018 at 12:48 PM

To: "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Aaron Devor mtg

Great, Molly!

Aaron would be happy to meet with you in Sept. However, Aaron is wondering if it's worth waiting for Mitzi Dean’s
return. Do you think it’s worth waiting? Is there an advantage to meeting before hand with you? Thanks for your
valuable insight.

All the best,

Michael

Michael Radmacher
Administrative Officer

Chair in Transgender Studies
Transgender Archives
University of Victoria
transchair@uvic.ca

Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube

Page 29 of 56 FIN-2019-91177



From: "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, August 23, 2018 at 11:23 AM

To: Chair in Transgender Studies <transchair@uvic.ca>
Subject: RE: Aaron Devor mtg

Hi Michael,

PS Dean will be travelling for most of September, but | would be happy to meet with Dr. Devor to continue the
conversation. The week of Sept 10™ would be ideal for me and my schedule is fairly open. We would meet in Room 153
in the main portion of the Legislature (entrance is on the north side of the building). Please pass on my apologies once
again for yesterday’s confusion.

Thanks,
Molly

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Chair in Transgender Studies [mailto:transchair@uvic.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Aaron Devor mtg

Hi Molly,

Sounds like Aaron and Mitzi’s meeting went well today and they want to meet again in the first half of Sept. Would you
be so kind as to let us know a few dates that work with you? Also, please let us know a more specific location to meet
as there was some confusion as where exactly to meet at the legislate.

Thanks for your time and support.

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
Date: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 at 9:24 AM
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To: "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Aaron Devor mtg

Hi Molly,

Yes, 2:00 PM works. Aaron will be there.
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
Date: Monday, August 20, 2018 at 9:38 AM

To: Chair in Transgender Studies <transchair@uvic.ca>
Subject: RE: Aaron Devor mtg

Hi Michael — Can you please confirm if 2pm will work for the meeting as opposed to 1:30?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:46 PM
To: 'Chair in Transgender Studies'
Subject: RE: Aaron Devor mtg

Hi Michael - Sorry, | misread the calendar. Would 2pm work?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Chair in Transgender Studies [mailto:transchair@uvic.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Aaron Devor mtg

Hi Molly,

Sounds great. Aaron has accepted this meeting request. He is happy to attend. Thank you for your kind support.

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
Date: Thursday, August 9, 2018 at 3:08 PM

To: Chair in Transgender Studies <transchair@uvic.ca>
Subject: RE: Aaron Devor mtg

Hi Michael,
Thank you for the note, and | apologize for the delayed response. | work with PS Dean on the Gender Equity file.

Is Dr. Devor available for a half hour meeting on Aug 22 at 1:30pm? We would be happy to host the meeting at the
Legislature.

Talk soon,
Molly

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 11:01 AM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Fw: Aaron Devor mtg

From: Chair in Transgender Studies <transchair@uvic.ca>
Sent: July-25-18 10:15 AM

To: Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX

Subject: Aaron Devor mtg

Hello Mitzi Dean,

| work with the Chair in Transgender Studies, Dr. Aaron Devor. Thank you for your continued support — Aaron greatly
appreciates it! He is hoping to a brief sit-down meeting with you to personally thank you and to explore future
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possibilities of support. August is relatively free for Aaron after August 7™, Is there a time and place that works with
you to meet? We very much look forward to hearing from you.

All the very best,
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

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 4:33 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing w/ PS Dean

Great, confirmed

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 4:20 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing w/ PS Dean

Thank you Molly! Let's confirm Oct. 15", at 3:00 pm, in our office for this meeting!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing w/ PS Dean

Hi Connie — the following times work for PS Dean:

3pm on the 15"
1:30, 2pm, 2:30pm on the 16"

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing w/ PS Dean
Importance: High

Hi Molly,

Now that we have the House schedule, we can go ahead and schedule this one. I'm looking at the week of Oct. 15" and
the Minister has the following dates and times available:
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Oct. 15™: 3:00 pm; 3:30 pm; 4:00 pm
Oct. 16™: 1:00 pm; 1:30 pm; 2:00 pm; 2:30 pm
Oct. 17™: 3:00 pm; 3:30 pm; 4:00 pm

Please let me know what works for PS Dean?

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:31 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing w/ PS Dean

Hi Molly,

Let’s set this up for when the House is sitting in early October, | will connect with you once | have the House schedule,
which hopefully we get next week!

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

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 9:12 AM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing w/ PS Dean

Thanks, Molly! We just received notice today that Cabinet is in Vancouver that morning, would PS Dean happen to be in
Vancouver that day? If not, I'm sure a conference call is fine! If that doesn’t work | send some dates along once we
received the House schedule.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 3:53 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing w/ PS Dean

Hi Connie — PS Dean will be travelling that week, but I'll see if it's possible for her to call in. I'll let you know as soon as |

can.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 3:44 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing w/ PS Dean
Importance: High

Hi Connie...the new Kim is Molly as far as the PS is concerned!

Forwarding it to both of you ©
Heidi

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 1:52 PM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Briefing w/ PS Dean
Importance: High

Hi Heidi,

| used to deal with Kim Manton on setting up meeting with PS Dean, but looks like her email is not valid, so sending to
you to get a briefing set up with MSF and PS Dean re: Indigenous Communities and Industrial Camps.

I’'m looking at booking this on September 19", any time after 2:00 pm. Can you please let me know if PS Dean would be
available for a briefing in our office on that day? Failing we would need to look into early October for a meeting and
would have to wait until we received the new House Duty schedule, so if we could get this one done on Sept. 19, that

would be great. Briefing only needs to be 30 minutes.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680
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Henz, Mollz FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 1:17 PM
To: 'Geoff Ascent GR'

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Science World

We're confirmed for 10am. Thanks

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Geoff Ascent GR [mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Science World

10 am would be perfect! Thank you for being flexible.

Geoff Ingram
250-920-5900

On 2018-09-19, 1:03 PM, "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Geoff - Yes, Oct 22 works for me. Sometime between 10am and 12pm would be ideal.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

----- Original Message-----

From: Geoff Ascent GR [mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Science World

Hi Molly,

Unfortunately, both of Scott’s other meetings that day have had to cancel so we will be postponing the trip. Scott’s
next availability in Victoria is on Monday October 22nd. Would we be able to reschedule for that day?

Geoff Ingram
250-920-5900

On 2018-08-10, 3:01 PM, "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1
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4:15 is fine
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Aug 10, 2018, at 3:00 PM, Geoff Ascent <geoff@ascentgr.com> wrote:

>

> Actually, do you think they could do 4:15? Their previous meeting is away from the leg and | want to make sure
they have enough time to get there.

>

> Geoff

>

>

>>0n Aug 10, 2018, at 2:37 PM, Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>>4pm would work.

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0n Aug 10, 2018, at 2:22 PM, Geoff Ascent GR <geoff@ascentgr.com<mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com>> wrote:

>>

>> HI Molly,

>>

>> His other meetings are at 1:00 and 3:30, do you think you could make either later that morning or the afternoon
work?

>>

>> If not we would be happy to meet at 9:30.

>>

>> Geoff Ingram

>>250-920-5900

>>

>> From: "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Date: Friday, August 10, 2018 at 2:14 PM

>> To: "'geoff@ascentgr.com<mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com>" <geoff@ascentgr.com<mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com>>

>> Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Science World

>>

>> Hi Geoff — I’'m available to meet with Scott on September 25. How about 9:30am?

>>

>>

>> Molly Henry

>> Ministerial Assistant

>> Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

>>250-387-3751

>>

>>

>> From: Geoff Ascent GR <geoff@ascentgr.com<mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com>>

>> Sent: August-09-18 1:09 PM

>> To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

>> Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Science World

>>

>> Hi Rob,

>>
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>> Just wanted to check in on this one. Scott is in Victoria on September 4th and September 25th.

>>

>> Geoff Ingram

>> 250-920-5900

>>

>> From: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Date: Monday, July 30, 2018 at 10:28 AM

>> To: 'Geoff Ascent GR' <geoff@ascentgr.com<mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com>>

>> Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Science World

>>

>> I'll get back to you on this one.

>>

>> Rob

>>

>> Rob Gillezeau

>> Senior Ministerial Assistant

>> Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

>>250-413-7048

>>

>> From: Geoff Ascent GR [mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com]

>> Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:26 PM

>> To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

>> Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Science World

>>

>> Hi Rob,

>>

>> Just wanted to check in. Seeing as
interested in taking the meeting?

>>

>> Looking at September 25th or 26th to be in Victoria.

>>

>> Geoff Ingram

>> 250-920-5900

>>

>> From: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 at 10:44 AM

>> To: 'Geoff Ascent GR' <geoff@ascentgr.com<mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com>>

>> Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Science World

>>

>> Hi Geoff,

>>

>> Apologies for the delay in my response, s

>>

>> Has there been any update since Scott met with Kim previously?

>>

>> Best,

>> Rob

>>

>> Rob Gillezeau

>> Senior Ministerial Assistant

>> Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

>> 250-413-7048

$.22 would you prefer Scott to meet with the new EA or are you

22
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>>

>> From: Geoff Ascent GR [mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com]

>> Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:09 PM

>> To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

>> Cc: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

>> Subject: Meeting Request: Science World

>>

>> Good Afternoon Rob,

>>

>>| am emailing you today to request a meeting on behalf of Scott Sampson, President and CEO of Science World.
As you know, Science World British Columbia is a charitable organization that engages British Columbians in science and
inspires future science and technology leadership throughout our province.

>>

>> Scott would like to meet to discuss how Science World can work collaboratively with government to provide a
program update that would help address the growing need to scale education in the areas of Science, Technology,
Engineering, and Math (STEM) as well as a specific request regarding help with Federal infrastructure funding.

>>

>> Scott has previously met with Kim in your office.

>>

>> | will follow with your office by phone.

>>

>> Thank you for your time,

>>

>> Geoff Ingram

>> On Behalf of Science World

>>250-920-5900

>>

>>

>
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Henl_'z. Mollx FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 4:24 PM

To: ‘Kerrilee Auger’

Cc: jill@femalefunders.com’; ‘lisa@fwe.ca’

Subject: RE: Introduction - Parlimentary Secretary for Gender Equity

Thanks Kerrilee. We'll put this as a hold in her calendar and will confirm closer to the date.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Kerrilee Auger [mailto:Kerrilee@womensenterprise.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Cc: 'jill@femalefunders.com’; 'lisa@fwe.ca’'

Subject: RE: Introduction - Parlimentary Secretary for Gender Equity

Hello Moally,

Our next WEB Alliance meeting has been set for Monday, December 3™ from 3pm to 5pm; downtown Vancouver
location TBC. | will keep you updated as details are confirmed.

We are delighted to include PS Dean on the agenda if she is available to attend.

Thank you and enjoy the rest of your day,

Kerrilee
Kerrilee Auger
Skills Development Manager | Women's Enterprise Centre

www.womensenterprise.ca | p 250.868.3454 or 1.800.643.7014 | ext 107
Find us on: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Linkedin | Blog
Office Hours: Monday-Thursday 8:30-4:00

WOMEN’S ENTERPRISE C) CENTRE ) WOMenNsenterprise.ca

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX [mailto:Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: September-13-18 11:15 AM

To: Kerrilee Auger

Cc: 'jil@femalefunders.com’; 'lisa@fwe.ca'

Subject: RE: Introduction - Parlimentary Secretary for Gender Equity

Hello Kerrilee,
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Unfortunately PS Dean is not available next week, but she would be interested in joining a future event. Please let me
know once you’ve confirmed the next date.

Talk soon,

Molly

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Kerrilee Auger <Kerrilee@womensenterprise.ca>
Date: September 10, 2018 at 9:04:34 AM PDT

To: Jill Earthy <jill@femalefunders.com>, Lisa Niemetscheck <lisa@fwe.ca>

Cec: "mitzi.dean@gov.be.ca" <mitzi.dean@gov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Introduction - Parlimentary Secretary for Gender Equity

Thank you Jill for the introduction, and nice to e-meet you Ms. Dean,

Thank you for your interest in attending a WEB Alliance meeting. | am certain our members would

appreciate the opportunity to learn about your work.

Our next meeting is September 17" from 3pm-5pm in Vancouver (downtown). We would love to have
you join us if this time fits your schedule, even if you cannot attend the entire meeting. Please let me
know and | will forward the location details in a calendar invite and add you to our agenda.

The next meeting will be our holiday social tentatively scheduled for December 3" (to be confirmed at

the meeting on the 17").

Enjoy your day everyone,
Kerrilee

Kerrilee Auger

Skills Development Manager | Waomen's Enterprise Centre
www.womensenterprise.ca | p 250.868.3454 or 1.800.643.7014 | ext 107
Find us on: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | LinkedIn | Blog

Office Hours: Monday-Thursday 8:30-4:00

r
WOMEN’S ENTERPRISE \,) CENTRE ‘ womensenterprise.ca

From: Jill Earthy [mailto:jill@femalefunders.com]
Sent: September-09-18 8:32 PM
To: Kerrilee Auger; Lisa Niemetscheck

Cc: mitzi.dean@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Introduction - Parlimentary Secretary for Gender Equity

Hi Kerrilee and Lisa,
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I'am writing to introduce you to the Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equity, Mitzi Dean. She and I had the
opportunity to meet this past week and I mentioned the WEB Alliance. She is very interested in joining an
upcoming meeting as either an observer, or to share more about what the work she is doing on behalf of the
province to advance gender equity.

I had mentioned the level of collaboration between the many women’s business networks through the WEB
Alliance.

I'will let you all connect from here.

Thank you,
Jill

Jill Earthy | Head of Growth, Female Funders | e: jill@femalefunders.com | @jearthy | t: 604-290-4236

Filter service subscribers can train this email as spam or not-spam here

Filter service subscribers can train this email as spam or not-spam here

Page 43 of 56 FIN-2019-91177



-I-Enry, Molly FIN:EX

S A W B i At - s o e R & LT
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX; Currie, David GCPE:EX
Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Q2 Release

Hi folks — We have settled on 9am on Nov 26™.
David — Can your team please follow up to get that secured in the corp cal.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Subject: Q2 Release

Hi there

I've been asked to scheduled dates for Q2 release (legislated on or before November 30). The actual release date
should be on the last week of November. We’'ll need a briefing with the minister three weeks before release date,
another one week before release date, and one more meeting on the day before release (each of these for 1

hour). Staff will need to start building in deadlines for material etc. so we’re hopeful to get these in place pretty soon.

Given that FNLG is the last week of November, staff have asked whether we could schedule Q2 release for earlier in the
last week of November (26 or 27™).

Happy to discuss further.

Thanks
Jlen

Jennifer Michell
Director, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Finance

Tel. 250-356-6696 | Email: Jennifer.Michell@aov.bc.ca
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Henry, Molly FINﬂ

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved

Molly Henry
Ministerial Assistant

Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Friday, September 21, 2018 11:40 AM
Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

RE: BN

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-387-3751

From: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Subject: BN

Hi Molly

Attached is the BN that we discussed yesterday. Can you confirm that this is now good to go?

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

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 2:34 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: OIC Approval for MCJ

MCJ approves

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: OIC Approval for MCJ

Hi Molly,

Attached is a BN relating to an OIC coming before cabinet. It has to do with changing the s.12
s.12 We need to have her approval by September 25%.

Thanks,

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca
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Hen:z, Molly FIN:EX_

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wonderful, thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2018, at 4:21 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Molly,

Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Tuesday, September 25, 2018 4:55 PM
Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Re: Contact - TAC

Gillian Wood is the person in our Ministry best positioned to explore options re: sources of
funding/resources for Dr. Devor.

Executive Director —BC Arts Council

Gillian Wood
778 698-3523

Gillian.Wood@gov.bc.ca

Best,
Kelly

<image001.png>

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

® 250-953-0905

<image002.gif>
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

s iy T AT e Wi <= S A SER LT
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 3:32 PM
To: ‘Katie Shaw'
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Ministerial Assistant Finance - Gabrielle Gallant

The Leg is fine. Room 153.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Katie Shaw [mailto:kshaw@globalpublic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Ministerial Assistant Finance - Gabrielle Gallant

Hi Molly
Yes, that is great. Can she meet you at the legislature or is there another location that would suit you better?
Please advise.

Thank you
Katie

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Katie Shaw <kshaw@globalpublic.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Ministerial Assistant Finance - Gabrielle Gallant

Hi Katie — Would 2:30 on the 5" work for Gabrielle?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Katie Shaw [mailto:kshaw@globalpublic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request - Ministerial Assistant Finance - Gabrielle Gallant

HI Molly

| spoke with Rob today and it looks as thought it would be most appropriate for Gabrielle to come and speak
with you versus Rob or Robyn. Do you have time on October 5" to have a discussion with Gabrielle?

Thank you

Katie
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From: Katie Shaw

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:52 AM

To: 'Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX' <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Ministerial Assistant Finance - Gabrielle Gallant

Hi Rob

Any chance we can touch base and firm up next steps for this meeting?
Thank you

Katie

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Katie Shaw <kshaw@globalpublic.com>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Ministerial Assistant Finance - Gabrielle Gallant

Hi Katie,
Let’s touch base on Monday and chat about the content so we can ensure we have the appropriate staffer in the room.
Rob

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Katie Shaw [mailto:kshaw@globalpublic.com]

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: Meeting Request - Ministerial Assistant Finance - Gabrielle Gallant

Hello Robyn and Rob,
Thank you for taking the time to review this meeting request.

| am writing today to request a meeting between one of you and Gabrielle Gallant, who has recently taken the
position of Senior Director, National Government Relations with the Canadian Beverage Association.

Gabrielle will be in Victoria the afternoon of October 4" and the day of October 5. She would greatly
appreciate an opportunity to meet with you in order to:
« Introduce herself
« Update the Ministry on CBA’s upcoming contribution to the budget and provincial member activities
o Discuss new collaborations and possible partnerships

| would really appreciate hearing back from one of you if a time can be accommodated. In lieu of the possibility
that either of you are not being able to meet, perhaps the other Ministerial Assistant could?

Thank you for your time. | know you are very busy and really appreciate you reviewing this request.

All the best
Katie

Katie Shaw
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Vice President, Policy & Engagement

Global Public Affairs
kshaw@alobalpublic.com
C 250-812-3798
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Hem_-z, Mollx FIN:EX -

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 3:32 PM
To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: DOT - Doors Open to Technology
Thanks ©

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: DOT - Doors Open to Technology

Great thanks. I'll draft a script and get it to you in advance and line up the videographer.

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: September 26, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: DOT - Doors Open to Technology

I've scheduled it for 3:30pm on Oct 18.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: DOT - Doors Open to Technology

Excellent thank you. Can you please schedule me ¥ hr the week of Oct. 15 -19 | will coordinate a videographer from
GCPEHQ.

Thanks
Carla

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: September 25, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: DOT - Doors Open to Technology
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX" <Mitzi.Dean@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 25, 2018 at 3:20:17 PM PDT
To: "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: DOT - Doors Open to Technology

Yes thanks doing a video would be great. M

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: September-25-18 10:39 AM

To: Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX

Subject: FW: DOT - Doors Open to Technology

You won't be able to attend as it’s during session, but would you like to do a video?
Molly Henry
Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-387-3751

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 9:21 AM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: FW: DOT - Doors Open to Technology

Morning Molly,

| received the below request for PSD to address the DOT event Oct. 25.

Please advise if she may be attending or if you would like me to prepare a video greeting.
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Thanks kindly,

Carla

From: Erika Borgerson <eborgerson@inventaworld.com>
Sent: September 25, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Alexa Freudigmann <alexaf@inventaworld.com>
Subject: FW: DOT - Doors Open to Technology

Good morning Carla,

| wanted to follow-up with you directly regarding the media request below for Mitzi to speak or provide
a recorded greeting for our Doors Open to Technology Oct 25" event, that is focused on a female-only
Gr. 10-12 audience. Please see further event information at our event website here:
http://doorsopentotechnology.com/

For your reference, that there has been a funding request made by the Ministry of Jobs, Trade &
Technology to support this program as the Presenting Partner. Our last update is that Kevin Butterworth
was presenting it at the next co-sponsor meeting to bring on Advanced Ed. and potentially other
ministries to support the funding request.

Regardless of the outcome of the partnership, we felt it was important to follow-up on the discussion
that David had with Mitzi at UBCM to be involved in the program. | would be happy to have a quick call
to discuss further if you like!

Kind regards,

Erika

Account Direcfor

604.687.0544 ext.235 ¢ 604.358.6732
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mventca

BRAND EXFERIENCE

www.inventaworld.com

From: David Nichols

Sent: September 24, 2018 1:36 PM

To: mitzi.dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Cc: Erika Borgerson; Alexa Freudigmann
Subject: DOT - Doors Open to Technology

Hello Mitzi

| wanted to follow up with you after meeting at UBCM. You might recall that my company Inventa does
events for the BC Government like: OCIO conference, Premier's Awards for excellence in Education, and
Find your Fit community engagement just to name 3.

In Whistler you and | talked about our "DOT" Doors Open to Technology event in October. This first
event of the school year is focused on just girls grades 10-12. We have Tech companies like Microsoft,
Sony and others opening up their doors to show what it's really like to work in Tech.

Our "girls only" DOT event is Oct 25th in Vancouver and | thought even a taped message from you
would be well recieved and hence wanted to introduce you to my team building the event. Erika
Borgerson is our Director responsible for this event and thought maybe she could talk to your team
about logistics.

| hope we will be able to find a way for you to help spark some interest and excitement in these girls
who could be the future of the technology industry in BC.

I look forward to hearing back from you and your team.

All the best

David
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David Nichols

Founder and President

Inventa

www.inventaworld.com

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

e el i
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:44 PM
To: Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX
Subject: RE: FPT Status of Women Hosting - December 2019

Dec 3 and 4 sound fine to me.
Is there any room for minor adjustments moving forward, or will those dates be locked in?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

From: Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: FPT Status of Women Hosting - December 2019

Hi—

Canada is fine with early December for hosting in BC.

They have asked if we have date preferences.

Possibilities are for a two day meeting on December 2-5 or December 9-13.

I suggest we avoid December 6 because of the commemoration of the Montreal Massacre.

Generally, we also avoid Monday’s and Friday’s to allow for travel, although a Friday may be good from the perspective
of the House not sitting...

Shall I suggest Tuesday December 3 and Wednesday December 4™? Any preferences?

Thanks,

Melanie

Melanie J. Stewart, PhD.

Pronouns: She/her/hers

Assistant Deputy Minister | Gender Equity Office
Ministry of Finance | 2" Floor, 617 Government Street
Victoria, BC | Cell: 250.213.8764

-

Sar
22 Where ideas work
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